
ADDENDUM #1  

ISSUE DATE:  November 26, 2025 

   

 

RE: UW-MADISON SCHOOL OF EDUCATION, EDUCATIONAL SCIENCES 12TH FLOOR 

RENOVATION UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN - MADISON 

 UW- Madison Project No. 0154-2321 / UWSA Project No. A-23-017 

 

BID OPENING: For MEP BIDDERS: 2:00 PM, THURSDAY, DECEMBER 04, 2025 

 

  For GENERAL PRIME CONTRACTORS: 2:00 PM, THURSDAY, DECEMBER 18, 2025 

 

FROM: Hammel, Green and Abrahamson, Inc. Architects and Engineers 

 333 East Erie Street 

 Milwaukee, WI  53202 

 

TO:    Prospective Bidders 

 

This addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Contract 

Documents dated February 20, 2025 (issued for bid November 06, 2025) as noted below.  

Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by inserting the number and issue date of this 

addendum in the blank space provided on the Bid Form.  Failure to do so may subject the 

Bidder to disqualification. 

 

This Addendum consists of the following: 

 

CHANGES TO BIDDING REQUIREMENTS: 

 

1. NONE in this Addendum 

 

CHANGES TO CONDITIONS OF THE CONTRACT: 

 

1. NONE in this Addendum 

 

RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED: 

 

1. Looking at the map, it shows only space for 1 dumpster at a time, will additional 

space be available for more than 1 dumpster at a time? 

Answer: The noted, as well as any additional dumpster space would have to be 

arranged with the City of Madison. The designated dumpster location is within City 

of Madison metered street parking and the contractor will be responsible for any 

costs from the City.  



 

2. How many elevators will be dedicated for this project? Passenger or freight or 

both? 

Answer: Only one passenger elevator (elevator #3, south most elevator) is dedicated 

for this project. See construction logistics plan for location.  The size of the elevator 

cab is approximately 4’-8” x 6’-10” with a height of 8’-0 for the front 2/3 of the cab 

and a height of approximately 10’- 0 for the approximate back 1/3 of the elevator.   

 

3. Are Davis Bacon wages being utilized for this project? 

Answer:  No. 

 

4. At the Pre-Bid walk-through on November 19, 2025, the IT Closet on the 12th Floor 

was locked and we were not able to see that space.  Can you provide any photos of 

Support Room (IT) 1292? 

Answer: See attached photos at the end of this Addendum.   

 

5. Could you confirm the space that will be made available for use by the contractor 

as their office space during construction?   

Answer: In the Specification – Division 1 – General Requirements Section, see page 

GR-7, (Lines 5 and 6), indicate in Part 14. Field Offices, that they are ‘Not Required.’  

There is not room on the site for any construction trailers or construction offices, 

however, the GPC contractor may create a temporary construction office as part of 

their work on the 12th Floor or on the 13th floor. Both the 12th and 13th floors will be 

closed to faculty, staff and students/ public for the duration of construction. 

 

6. ACT-1 and ACT-2 both say High NRC/CAC, but then the NRC/CAC requirements are 

for standard Mars (.75NRC/35CAC). 

The product number listed for both (89139) is 2x2 with .90NRC/30CAC. 

Answer: The correct product number for ACT-1 is 88139 Mars High NRC/CAC is 0.90 

NRC & 30 CAC.   

ACT-2 remains - 89139 Mars High NRC/CAC is 0.90 NRC & 30 CAC. 

 

7. WD CLG-1 says perforated but doesn’t mention if they want an acoustic infill panel 

above. And if so what NRC they want to achieve. 

Answer: WD PNLG-1 product number to be: 6485F01P2; use 5479 BioAcoustic Infill 

Panel (Beige – Matte) to achieve 0.65 NRC / 24 CAC 

 

 

RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS BY IAQ – NORTHSTAR ENVIRONMENTAL: 

 

8. Is the abatement contractor to conduct the concrete cutting? 

Answer : Concrete cutting is by the General Contractor. 



 

9. Is the abatement contractor responsible for the 13th floor demolition items? Or is it 

only the 12th floor? 

Answer:  The only items that the AAC is responsible for demolishing on the 13th Floor 

are the ductwork shown on M113 and the light fixtures with WHIPs shown on E113.  

The reason the ductwork is included on the 13th floor is because the light fixtures 

with whips are vented and are also part of the HVAC system. 

 

10. Will an abatement consultant be on-site full time? 

Answer: No, just periodic site visits and final visual and air clearance sampling. 

 

 

  

 

 

Support Room (IT) Room 1292 photos 
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END OF ADDENDUM #1 

 

 

Hammel, Green and Abrahamson, Inc. Architects and Engineers 

333 East Erie Street, Milwaukee, WI  53202 

 

IAQ – NorthStar Environmental 

11611 W North Ave, Suite 203, Wauwatosa, WI 53226 

 

For the Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin 

On Behalf of the University of Wisconsin – Madison 

1860 Van Hise Hall, 1220 Linden Drive, Madison, WI 53703 

 


